MINUTES OF MEETING
DANIA BEACH COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
WORKSHOP — PARKING GARAGE MURAL PROJECT
TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2019 — 4:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lewellen called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present:
Chair: Lori Lewellen
Vice-Chair: Lauren Odman
Board Members: Chickie Brandimarte
Bill Harris
Tamara James
Executive Director: Rickelle Williams
City Attorney: Thomas Ansbro
CRA Secretary: Thomas Schneider

2. Parking Garage Mural Project

Director Williams gave a brief overview of the CRA Board’s actions to date regarding this
project. The intent for this meeting is to determine if one of the artists can capture what is
desired for the design of the garage column murals.

Jacklyn Laflamme and Isabel Perez Salazar gave a presentation of their four main concepts,
timeline and budget for the facades which is attached to and incorporated into these minutes.
Board Member Harris asked about the paint and surface preparation.

Ms. Laflamme responded the paint is latex and the surface would be pressure washed, either by
the City or herself.

Board Member Brandimarte congratulated Ms. Laflamme on her stating they would work within
our budget.

Board Member James asked if they had done the scale of this project before.

Ms. Laflamme explained her mural work with the City of Tamarac, and noted the structure was
not as tall as the garage facade.

Vice-Chair Odman noted the specifications of the building in Tamarac and said she likes the
Dania Beach postcard mural.



Ms. Laflamme explained how the mural would fit on the facade.
Chair Lewellen asked about an estimated budget.

Ms. Laflamme said she did not feel comfortable quoting amounts because of the number of walls
and designs.

Chair Lewellen asked if they could put some numbers together.

Ms. Laflamme responded she would like to refrain from the budget discussion until she would be
chosen. If chosen, they would be willing to work within the Board’s budget.

Board Member Brandimarte said she has seen seven beautiful pieces; however, she agrees that
we should be provided a number of what a particular piece may cost. A range would be helpful.

Ms. Laflamme noted she would get back to the Board with an estimated budget.

Board Member James questioned the number of columns that would be painted.

Director Williams said one or two columns is the direction given to the artists. She addressed the
elements of the budget, including owner direct purchase of items, and dimensions of the
columns.

Board Member Harris noted the design he favors.

Ms. Laflamme requested the dimensions of the columns or the plans of the building.

Iryna Kanishcheva, present at the meeting via Skype, presented images of artist Peta’s mural
designs which are attached to and incorporated into these minutes. She responded to Board
Member James’ comment regarding the mural being changed from the side of the garage to the
columns and the effect on the budget. She described the concepts and images.

Vice-Chair Odman questioned how we would know what we are getting.

Ms. Kanishcheva explained how the artist would proceed.

Board Member Harris questioned the preparation of the surface.

Ms. Kanishcheva noted it is normally the responsibility of the City to pressure wash. The artist
may prime the surface.

Board Member Brandimarte commented she realizes 3D is the art of the future; she does not see
in the budget estimate the sealant that is put on the image for graffiti.

Minutes of Meeting 2
Workshop — Parking Garage Mural Project

Dania Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 — 4:30 p.m.



Ms. Kanishcheva said it would be an add-on cost.

Board Member James asked if there is any diversity in the type of work or photos with lines,
circles and shapes.

Ms. Kanishcheva explained how the artist would proceed with the project.

Vice-Chair Odman noted both artists are wonderful, but they are completely different.
Board Member James asked what we are getting from this meeting.

Director Williams said it would be helpful for the Board to determine which style they prefer.
She would sit down with the artist to get the exact design and cost.

Board Member James noted the 3D is very appealing to her; the initial desire was for 3D.

Board Member Harris noted he liked Ms. Laflamme’s design on the exact dimension of the
column. He felt the Board could not make a decision until we see artist Peta’s design projected
on the actual building dimensions.

Chair Lewellen agreed we would like to see the artist’s design on the actual building.

Ms. Kanishcheva responded the artist could do it, but it would take time and he would need the
dimensions. He would not design the exact image until he knew he was commissioned for the
project.

Board Member Brandimarte questioned whether we are ready for 3D art.
Ms. Kanishcheva explained how the artist would proceed.

Chair Lewellen felt we should not choose the artist today and she would like to see a budget.
She likes 3D but she is not sure Dania Beach is ready for it. She likes the idea of the postcard,
which feels more like hometown.

Luis Rimoli, Chair of the Creative Arts Council Advisory Board, noted it is imperative for the
artist to show a sample of their work on the actual structure. He likes 3D, but would like to see a
3D image similar to what Ms. Laflamme displayed. He added Ms. Laflamme had boldness to
her design; the 3D design has to be in the right place.

Board Member Brandimarte felt the 3D should be in the entertainment district at Dania Pointe.

Board Member James asked Ms. Laflamme if she could bring back a 3D design, perhaps not as
bold.

Minutes of Meeting 3
Workshop — Parking Garage Mural Project

Dania Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 —4:30 p.m.



Ms. Laflamme said she is willing to work with the City on their vision if they are selected. She
explained her understanding of what the City wanted and designed her images accordingly.

Vice-Mayor Odman commented the letters are what she loves about Ms. Laflamme’s design.
Ms. Laflamme noted she could make the letters pop out on the building.

Board Member Harris felt The Place on Dania Beach Boulevard would be a good place for the
3D art. He prefers Ms. Laflamme’s designs for the garage.

Director Williams noted the Board could come to a consensus on an artist.

City Attorney Ansbro explained there could be a consensus taken, and then the CRA Director
could come back with the details and cost.

Board Member James said she needs to see more of what Ms. Laflamme has done and
completed. She wants to be sure the images presented are what would actually be done.

Ms. Laflamme responded she would send a rendering of the Tamarac project and an image of the
completed project.

Board Member Harris suggested Ms. Laflamme get her paint from Sherwin Williams through the
City.

The Board consensus was to get additional information on the artists’ designs and budgets for the

garage towers and bring the item back.

3. Adjournment

Chair Lewellen adjourned the meeting at 5:48 p.m.

ATTEST: COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY ,
{
THOMAS SCHNEIDER, CM < 1LORI LEWEFTEN
CRA SECRETARY CHAIR — CRA

Approved: September 10, 2019 ﬁ

DANIA BEACH

Minutes of Meeting 4 JENCY

Workshop — Parking Garage Mural Project
Dania Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
Tuesday, August 20,2019 —4:30 p.m.



xIl 1a Beach

Jackiyn Laflamme
Isahel Perez Salazar



The W Project

A Public Mural is a Gift of Art from the City to Itself...

Our concept for this project is to “Bring the Beach to the City”. We thought it would
be interesting and fun to create a Nostalgic Vintage Postcard with a contemporary
twist. This concept will allow for the Trompe-Loeil effect depicting Dania’s beautiful
beach scene including the pier. Adding the post card lettering “Greetings from Dania
Beach” will not only make the design pop, it will allow us the space to paint within the
letters. This is where we will incorporate all the different landmarks including historical
references that are specific to the City.

This huge nostalgic postcard will become a destination for locals and tourists alike. It
will be a place to come and learn about the city and what it has to offer. It will provide
the perfect backdrop for those amazing vacation photos, a place to be inspired and
create memories. Folks will want to “Sea it. Live it. Love it.”

We are team players and we are open and willing to work with the city to ensure the
best quality artwork. A mural that will exceed your expectations that citizens can
identify with and feel proud of their city!



=% W 3iNIOd vinva

¢ =Y

a N










New Designs Goncepts...
Column Facade

1. Dania Beach Logo Design.
2. Tromp l'oeil Dania Beach pier.
3. Post Card letters vertical.

4. Sea to Sky Theme.







™ - L » Y
R R nw:‘-?f.-fmi‘# o Pt gy
~A s S

v

o







h
S

B ENTRANCE b2




TIMELESS

Top name brand paints
UV/ fade resistant
Warranty 10 - 15 Years



ANTI-GRAFFITI COATING

Protective ANTI-GRAFFITI COATING
&

Marine

Coatings

7150 Semas

LIS S Y

Tes

| FON—
Gt B ¥m bustain Catied wn $1/C00159
L T

o
s o

WL e et o 1y gy mgy
o

Wiy b tong U sl Py o8 Gm et
[ ———

Aoy e i s B iy el g | PP 400 T O % i o ot
e " o et e, s s e i
- a1 T g

T

W INDUSTH

@UTAIT giTINC gimresc
-

Pro Industrial™ Anti-Graffiti
Coating*




Satetv Flrst

;4- R

PELICAN STAI
)"I

Lonsumh

LONE STAR ST)

—

EZ

We are firm believers in safety first.
A lift will be used to reach the top portions of the walls.
We both have years of experience creating large scale works.

The lift will have all the safety bars in place as well as safety harnesses/ helmets etc.
We will use caution tape and safety cones.

We are organized and we will keep the sidewalks clear and free of paint and other
debris, drop clothes will be used.



Timeline

Finalize Details
Anti Graffitti
Coating

Success

Paint Designs
1st & 2nd Coat
Begin Detalls

d
1

I

Organize Supplies
Set Up Scaffolding

Prime & Prep Walls

Layout Designs

Development

We estimate 3-4 weeks give or take, weather permitting.
Upon starting the project we will be present everyday until the project is complete.



Labor Costs

- Preliminary Designs
- Sketches

- Artists Fees

Insurance

Supplies

- Paint

- Brushes/ rollers

- Buckets

- Tape

- Drop Cloths

- Anti Graffiti Coating

Mural

- Design

- Size

- Condition of the wall
- Texture
- Repairs

Equipment rentals
- Scaffold

- Ladders

- Lifts

- Safety Equipment

Permits



Jacklyn Laflamme
Isahel Perez Salazar

954-297-4381 954-825-3389
info@jacklyniaflamme.com isabelperezsalazar@gmail.com



Creative Arts Council Advisory Board
% GARAGE MURAL ART RECOMMENDATION D

DAI\: IA BEAC

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT A RQEL%EEEC&EH




ARTIST #1

Jacklyn Laflamme & Isabel Perez




LP1

Rl L e el




LP2




LP3

x ‘. S ":. %un.p}um '-kwtmu%‘;!.:‘r '




Creative Arts Council Advisory Board
= GARAGE MURAL ART RECOMMENDATION

DANIA BEACH

ccccc NITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DANIA BEACH
SEAIT.LIVE IT. LOVE IT.




ARTIST #2

Iryna Kanishcheva
















